

Bill Hurlock

From: Holtmeyer, Darryl J [darryl.j.holtmeyer@boeing.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 21, 2010 11:43 AM
To: Bill Hurlock
Cc: Asongwed, Anthony FCC; Fishel, Beth; Kennedy, John; Ruth Taylor; Stephen Buenzow
Subject: AFTRCC ICN 1347-10/4001 (Totalrf/Golf Event - Sunriver, OR)

All,

Again, I'm sorry as I've managed to get my ICN number sequence out of whack. The correct number for this coordination should be ICN 1347-10/4001. Please accept my apologies.

Thank you,

Darryl J. Holtmeyer
Telemetry Coordinator AFTRCC
St. Louis, MO
coord_tm@aftrcc.org
www.aftrcc.org
314-233-1117
314-545-2503 Soft Phone
FAX 314-545-8527
Office Location/Hours:
Home Office, Mon., 6:30 AM - 4:00 PM
St. Louis Office, Tue thru Thurs, 6:30 AM 4:00 PM Home Office, Friday 6:30 AM - 10:30 AM

~~~~~  
This e-mail is your AFTRCC coordination.

The coordination includes this header information, DOD Area Frequency Coordinator comments, and AFTRCC comments. These messages must not be separated.

This recommendation is advisory only and not binding on the FCC. Applicants are advised that this coordination does not constitute a judgment that a recommended frequency is best suited to the applicant's purpose nor that the frequency is exclusive to the applicant. Flight Test frequencies are shared and may be subject to scheduling with other agencies.

In return for AFTRCC's processing of the applicant's coordination request, the applicant agrees to release and hold harmless AFTRCC, its officers, directors, members, agents and representatives from any claims, losses or expenses which may arise as a result of the applicant's use of these frequencies.

This coordination is not an authorization to operate. The FCC must grant the applicant authorization to transmit. A copy of this coordination must accompany your application to the FCC.

~~~~~

-----Original Message-----
From: Sanchez, Luis G CIV USA [mailto:Luis.Sanchez@us.army.mil]
Sent: Monday, July 19, 2010 11:01 AM
To: Holtmeyer, Darryl J
Cc: Sanchez, Edwin CIV USA
Subject: RE: AFTRCC ICN 1347-10/4001 (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: FOUO//SENSITIVE

Darryl,

ROGER, prior Coordination applies.

AFMO CONCUR WITH AFTRCC ICN 1347-10/4001 (Totalrf/Golf Event - Sunriver, OR).
COORDINATION NUMBER AFMO 10-0406//GUILLO-LUIS.SANCHEZ@US.ARMY.MIL-210-221-0454//.

V/R
Guillo
210-221-0454

-----Original Message-----

From: Holtmeyer, Darryl J [mailto:darryl.j.holtmeyer@boeing.com]
Sent: Monday, July 19, 2010 7:14 AM
To: AFMOCONUS; Sanchez, Edwin CIV USA; Sanchez, Luis G CIV USA
Subject: AFTRCC ICN 1347-10/4001 (Totalrf/Golf Event - Sunriver, OR)

Guillo,

I appreciate your response to the earlier coordination request I sent, but additional frequencies were needed for this request. I tried to recall the earlier message but apparently that didn't work. Could you please approve the coordination request below?
Thanks,

Darryl J. Holtmeyer
Telemetry Coordinator AFTRCC
St. Louis, MO
coord_tm@aftrcc.org<mailto:coord_tm@aftrcc.org>
www.aftrcc.org<http://www.aftrcc.org>
314-233-1117
314-545-2503 Soft Phone
FAX 314-545-8527
Office Location/Hours:
Home Office, Mon., 6:30 AM - 4:00 PM
St. Louis Office, Tue thru Thurs, 6:30 AM 4:00 PM Home Office, Friday 6:30 AM - 10:30 AM

From: Holtmeyer, Darryl J
Sent: Friday, July 16, 2010 9:20 AM
To: 'AFMO CONUS'; 'Ed Sanchez'; 'Luis Sanchez'
Subject: AFTRCC ICN 1347-10/4001 (Totalrf/Golf Event - Sunriver, OR)

AFTRCC ICN 1347-10/4001

To: Army Frequency Management Office, Continental US edwin.sanchez1@us.army.mil<mailto:edwin.sanchez1@us.army.mil>
luis.sanchez@us.army.mil<mailto:luis.sanchez@us.army.mil>
afmo-conus@samhouston.army.mil<mailto:afmo-conus@samhouston.army.mil>

AFTRCC concurs and requests coordination of the 1435-1525 and 2360-2390 MHz bands for a Special Temporary Authority (STA) on a non-interference basis as follows:

Usage: Portable Video for Televised coverage of a "Jeld-Wen Tradition Golf Event" events:

Applicant:
Totalrf Productions, LLC
777 American Dr.
Bensalem, PA 19020
POC Bill Hurlock (Tel) 215-633-1000 (email) bhurlock@totalrf.com

Frequencies: 1445, 1455, 2364, 2374 and 2384 MHz

Emission: 8M00D7W Power: 1.0 Watt (ERP)

Class: MOEC

Area of operation: 10 MIRAD (16.2 kmRAD) of:
Sunriver, OR (42-52-27N / 121-26-45W)

Dates of operation: 08/15/2010 through 08/22/2010

AFTRCC recommendations: None

Please comment via e-mail reply stating concurrence, non-concurrence, scheduling requirements or recommendations.

Signed by:

Darryl J. Holtmeyer
Telemetry Coordinator AFTRCC
St. Louis, MO
coord_tm@aftrcc.org<mailto:coord_tm@aftrcc.org>
www.aftrcc.org<http://www.aftrcc.org>
314-233-1117
314-545-2503 Soft Phone
FAX 314-545-8527
Office Location/Hours:
Home Office, Mon., 6:30 AM - 4:00 PM
St. Louis Office, Tue thru Thurs, 6:30 AM 4:00 PM Home Office, Friday 6:30 AM - 10:30 AM

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: FOUO//SENSITIVE